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TO: Marilyn Toft |
Manager, Councillor Secretariat Supgort .
FROM: Councillor Joe Mihevc, Ward 21, St. Paul's vWest
RE: Request for Endorsement of Events for Liquor Licensing Purposes — Scotiabank

Caribbean Carnival Toronto Festival 2014

DATE: June 10th, 2014

I am requesting a non-objection to include the following additional locations for a temporary liquor
license for beer gardens, tents etc. during the Scotiabank Caribbean Carnival to be held in July and
August 2014. This request is in addition to a previous request approved by City Council on May 7
This amendment includes the following establishments:

Exhibition Place to include parking Lots (2 & 3) August 2"%, 2014 from

[

e Ontario Place Parking Lot August 2", 2014 from 11.00am-11.00pm

 Toronto Plaza Hotel (Parking Lot) August 1, from 08.00pm-02.00am August 2™, 2014

» Toronto Plaza Hotel (Parking Lot) August 2", from 08.00pm-02.00am August 3" , 2014
Sincerely,

s

Councillor Joe Miheve
Ward 21, St. Paul's West
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